VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

P.O. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825
P.575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/28486942127pwd=MVE4QidhR2NQVFo0zQnZMbTIaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - JULY 14, 2025

naepwnNeE

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT
7. APPROVAL OF BILLS

8. MAYOR’S REPORT

9. CLERK’'S REPORT

10. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02,
FINAL FY2024-2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

11. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06, A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE 2024-2025 FINAL QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

12. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07, A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE FY2025-2026 BUDGET

13. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08, APPROVING
PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAM OF THE SOUTH-CENTRAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, INC. FOR FISCAL YEAR
2025-2026 AND APPOINTING THE DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE



14. EXECUTIVE SESSION — THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL CALL
VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-
1, ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION:

a. NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTERS

i. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER - PART-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER
¢ MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO THE REGULAR SESSION

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO THOSE
SPECIFIED IN MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER NEW MEXICO

STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

15. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE PART-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER FOR
THE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER

16. PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS MAY
BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or mayor@villageofmagdalena.com
THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE
EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE
ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

17. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE
PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N. MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825. PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN
VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS. PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. IF YOU ARE AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICETO
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



DRAFT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFozQnZMbTIlaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson, Finance Officer Michael Steininger,
Adrienne Mathewson, Cricket Courtney and Marshal Michael Zamora

ABSENT: Attorney Randy VanVleck

GUESTS: Aimee Thompson, Teri Winchester, Ginny Galer, Joe Stanley, Peter Emery, Alexandrea Montgomery,
Tony Montgomery

Michael Thompson led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Clark Brown moved to approve the agenda as presented and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 23, 2025: Michael Thompson made the motion to approve the
minutes as amended, and Clark Brown seconded the motion as amended. The motion carried
unanimously.
b. SPECIAL MEETING - JULY 1, 2025 — Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the minutes as
presented, and Clark Brown seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT: Mayor Rumpf reported that the Cash Balance Report was not
available due to closing out the fiscal year, and it would be emailed out as soon as it was available.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Mayor reported that the Bill List was not available due to closing out the fiscal year, and
it would be emailed out as soon as it was available.

BILL LIST — Not available.
MAYOR'’S REPORT: Mayor Rumpf stated that he had nothing to report at this meeting.

CLERK’S REPORT: Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente reported that she is trying to meet the end of the fiscal year
deadlines.



DEPARTMENT REPORTS

EMS- James Nelson reported 2 calls in June 2025.

FIRE — Mayor Rumpf reported 5 calls in May 2025 and 2 calls in June 2025. He stated that the Fire Department
also assisted with the Car Show and Frontier Festival.

MARSHAL- A report was submitted by Marshal Michael Zamora and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.

JUDGE — A report was submitted by Judge Simon Armijo and Court Clerk Alexandrea Montgomery and
reviewed by the Mayor and Board of Trustees.

PUBLIC WORKS — A report was submitted by Joint Utility Manager Robert Aguilar and reviewed by the Mayor
and Board of Trustees.

LIBRARY - No report was submitted.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION NO.
2025-01

Finance Officer Michael Steininger stated that he is getting ready for the year end final budget. In order to
close things out he will need to close out the Corrections Fund and Court Fund and increase random expense
accounts to cover overspending in the General Fund. He stated that at the next meeting we will be doing all of
the year end final budget approvals, he will be submitting a year end budget adjustment for the items that
were able to be identified, the first item is the closing of the Correction Fund which has been discussed in
previous meetings, the second item is the closing of the Court Fee Fund that was also discussed before. The
third item is increasing random expense accounts to cover the overspending that has been occurring in the
General Fund.

Fire Fund — Grant for fire truck.

Lodger’s Tax - To cover additional spending.

Senior Center — To increase the revenue budget for the additional money that was received to offset the
additional payroll expenses that have been incurred.

Library — Two Grants that have been received to offset some minor overspending in a couple of accounts.
Capital Projects — Adding in the Revenue & Expense Budget that | must have overlooked, and an entry for
minor Village matches.

Ambulance Fund — Revenue line item for insurance and part of that is offsetting the repairs from the accident
and some additional spending in supplies.

Water Fund — Some additional revenue that came in covering overspending in overtime and some travel
expenses.

Wastewater — To cover excess spending.

Court Fee Fund — For Court Fines collected at the beginning of the year.

James Nelson moved to approve Budget Adjustment Resolution No. 2025-01, Clark Brown seconded the
motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.



DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL & ACCEPTANCE OF THE NORTH CENTRAL NEW
MEXICO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NON-METRO NEW MEXICO AREA AGENCY ON AGING
CONTRACTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 FOR THE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER

Mayor Rumpf reported that Non-Metro NMAAA provides funding to run the Senior Center.

Michael Thompson moved to approve the acceptance of the North Central New Mexico Economic
Development District Non-Metro New Mexico Area Agency on Aging Contracts for Fiscal Year 2026 for the
Magdalena Senior Center, and James Nelson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF COMMITMENT OF LOCAL FUNDS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2026 TO THE NON-METRO NEW MEXICO AREA AGENCY ON AGING IN THE AMOUNT $12,000 FOR THE
MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER

Mayor Rumpf reported that Non-Metro NMAAA provides funding to run the Senior Center. He stated that we
are required to contribute a portion of the funding to help run the Senior Center. He added that $12,000.00
was the same amount the Village contributed in the last fiscal year.

James Nelson moved to approve the commitment of local funds for FY2026 to the Non-Metro New Mexico
Area Agency on Aging in the amount of $12,000 for the Magdalena Senior Center, and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL & ACCEPTANCE OF THE NMED CONSTRUCTION
PROGRAMS BUREAU RURAL INFRASTRUCTURE REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM GRANT SUBSIDY FUNDING IN
THE AMOUNT OF $80,000 FOR THE WASTEWATER PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT AND ACCEPTING
THE GRANTS FROM THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Mayor Rumpf reported that this is a 100% Grant for the Wastewater PER. He stated that the $75,000.00 Grant
for the Water PER was approved in November 2024.

James Nelson moved to approve and accept the NMED Construction Grant subsidy funding for $80,000 for the
Wastewater Preliminary Engineering Report, and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye



The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FROM BOHANNAN-HUSTON TO
PROVIDE WASTEWATER SYSTEM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT FOR
$79,780.00

Mayor Rumpf reported this is a contract for Wastewater engineering services for $79,780.00.

Donna Dawson moved to approve the Professional Services Proposal for the Wastewater Preliminary
Engineering Report for $79,780.00, and James Nelson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROPOSAL FROM BOHANNAN-HUSTON TO
PROVIDE MUNICIPAL DRINKING WATER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT
PLANNING SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF $74,920.00

Mayor Rumpf reported that we received a 100% Water Grant for a Preliminary Engineering Report, and this
proposal is to provide the Engineering Services for the Water PER in the amount of $74,920.00.

James Nelson moved to approve the Proposal from Bohannan-Huston to provide Professional Services for the
Water Preliminary Engineering Report for $74,920.00, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FY26 SPECIAL ONE-TIME RURAL LIBRARIES
PROGRAM GRANT AGREEMENT FOR THE MAGDALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY IN THE AMOUNT OF $43,859.65
Donna Dawson moved to approve the Special One-Time Rural Libraries Program Grant Agreement in the
amount of $43,859.65, and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING ACCEPTANCE OF A FERGUSON SP-912 ROLLER FROM SIERRA
COUNTY FOR MAINTENANCE AT THE MAGDALENA MUNICIPAL AIRPORT

Mayor Rumpf reported that this Ferguson SP-912 will be used to keep the runway compacted and they will
deliver it to the airport. It is a donation to the Village, and it will be kept in a shelter.



Donna Dawson moved to accept the Ferguson SP-912 Roller from Sierra County for maintenance at the
Magdalena Municipal Airport, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion was carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE PROMOTION FOR SERGEANT BRIAN
WATERMAN TO RANK OF CHIEF DEPUTY MARSHAL

Mayor Rumpf reported that this promotion does not include a pay increase, it is only a title change. Donna
Dawson stated that we do not have a job description for this title. Mayor Rumpf suggested we postpone until
we research a job description.

Donna Dawson moved to postpone the promotion for Brian Waterman, and James Nelson seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT - 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME
AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

Teri Winchester stated that in looking through the revenue and expense report and what the Village spends
on the Police Department, even with funds and grants, they cannot stay within their general budget. There is
also going to be narcotics training in Rio Rancho, they don’t need to go out of State to attend this training.

Joe Stanley wanted to say thank you to Mayor Rumpf for the great agenda and reaching out for future projects
and looking ahead. He stated that it would be great to put the studies in place, and he is optimistic that these
projects will be put to good use.

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:26 p.m. and Clark Brown seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



District 7

June 15, 2025

Members Mayor Rumpf
State Legislator: Village of Magdalena
Senator Mary Kay Papen P. O. Box145
Dofia Ana County Magdalena, NM 87825
City of Las Cruces . .
Re: Request for Membership Dues for FY 2025-2026- Invoice
City of Sunland Park
City of Anthony
, Dear Mayor Rumpf:
City of Socorro
Socorro County This letter is a request to the Village of Magdalena for your membership in the South

City of Truth or Consequences
Sierra County . .
remain the same in the amount of $ 500.00.
Town of Mesilla
Village of Hatch
Village of Magdalena
approval.
Village of Williamsburg
City of Elephant Butte

Lower Rio Grande Public . . . .
Water Works Authority me at your earliest possible convenience.

San Antonio Mutual Domestic ¢

Water Consumer Association SXn/\i
cerely, ,

Central Council of Governments (SCCOG) for FY 25-26. Please find enclosed a
membership dues invoice. This year’s dues for the Village of Magdalena will

It is required that your participation with the SCCOG be passed by resolution. For
your convenience, a resolution is enclosed for the governing body’

s review and

Your membership and participation in the SCCOG is crucial to our concerted efforts
in the district. If you have any questions with respect to our request, please contact

Doifia Ana Mutual Domestic & I ~.
Water Consumer Assaciation H /
Anthony Water & Sanitation / //‘/ . ]
District (_JayjArijo .
E}tecutive Directori_~
Enclosure
Main Office Mesilla Office
P.0O. Box 1072 n : : P.O. Box 297
600 Hwy. 195, Suite B & C Jay Ar mijo, Executive Director 2231 Avenida de Mesilla
Elephant Butte, NM 87935 Email: jarmijo @sccog-nm.com Mesilla, NM 88046-0297
Phone: 575-744-4857 Website: www.sccog-nm.com Email: tigoolsby @sccog-nm.com

Fax: 575-744-5021

Ph: 575-524-3262 Ext. 110



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08

APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAM OF
THE SOUTH-CENTRAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, INC.
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

WHEREAS, Village of Magdalena (herein-after known as the “Member”), desires to be a participating member in the
program and policy development for the South Central Council of Governments, Inc. (hereinafter known as “SCCOG");
and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that an agreement setting forth the services to be performed by the SCCOG for
the Member entered into, wherewith the SCCOG is agreeing to furnish the following:

A. Implement the work program as established by the SCCOG Board of Directors for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year.

B. Provide the Member, when requested, with technical, grant program planning, economic development,
strategic overall planning and management assistance.

C. Address problems, issues and opportunities of a regional nature which go beyond single municipal or county
jurisdictional boundaries and serve as a liaison and advocate for local governments within the region at the state
and federal levels.

D. Provide information dissemination about statewide regional and community initiatives to foster greater
coordination and efficiency of the programs.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to set forth the sum to be paid by the Member to the SCCOG as annual dues, thereby placing
the Member with voting powers on the SCCOG Board of Directors, with an agreement to furnish the following:

A. To participate, through their designated representative or alternate, in the SCCOG’s policy development process
by attending meetings, helping formulate the annual work program, reviewing the SCCOG Goals and Objectives,
and the District Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).

B. To pay to the SCCOG the sum of $500.00 annual membership dues as payment of the aforementioned services
for the period beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026.

C. The Member hereby appoints , as their designated representative and
as alternate.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Member and the SCCOG hereby mutually agree to the aforementioned
provisions of this Resolution and Agreement.

DONE this _ 28th  dayof _July , 2025 at _Magdalena , New Mexico.



Attestation:

Member Government

Clerk, or other Authorized Official
Juanita Puente, Clerk/Treasurer

Attest:

Signature of Authorized Official
Richard Rumpf, Mayor

South Central Council of Governments, Inc.

Jay Armijo, Executive Director

Chairman, Dr. Robert Coleman



South Central Council of Governments

South Central Council of Governments
P.0. Box 1072/600 Hwy 195, Suite C

Elephant Butte, NM 87935

07.01.2025

INVOICE #FY25-SCCOG-17

BILL TO:
Village of Magdalena
P. O. Box145
Magdalena, NM 87825
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
South Central Council of Governments Membership FY 25-26 $ 500.00

TOTAL

$ 500.00




